


Table of Contents
October 16, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL......cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiir Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.........................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 2, 2024

Agenda Item #V....................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 2, 2024



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #II1






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 10-2-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES —- WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, October 2, 2024 at 4:30 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources; Ashley Culp, HR Manager; Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services;
Tamara Millsap, Supervisor Collections; Mark Masloski, Meter Data Management System
Analyst; and Rick Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 4:30 PM.
Roll call was taken and all members were present.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Staffing Plan

Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources, and Ms. Ashley Culp, HR
Manager, presented the 2025 Staffing Authorization and Statistics to the Board. They
reviewed current and proposed staffing numbers as well as the results of a prior benchmark
study that compared BPU’s staffing levels to similar public owned utilities. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Dumovich, Ms. Culp, and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the
Board.

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #5 — Customer Service Policy Review

The Board continued discussion regarding updates to the Customer Service Policy.
The conversation focused on the details of collecting bad debt. Due to time, the Board
decided to have the Policy Committee continue the review of the Customer Service Policy.
(See attached document.)

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:58 PM, by Mr. Parker,
seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2











































































General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16}

law enforcement, police, or prosecutor’s office if warranted. Any aApplicant who has
previously submitted a fraudulent application within the past five years, shall be charged
the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule.

KCBPU cannot demand that an aApplicant provide their social security number as a
requirement to initiate Service. However, it is KCBPU'’s policy that aApplicants who
refuse to provide their social security number pose a greater credit risk and shall be
charged the maximum deposit as set out in the Fee Schedule. The deposit may be held
until the account is Finaled.

Residential Service Applicants — Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors
Residential Service Application Process Requirements:

All property owners (Homeowners) and renters (Renters) who reside at the property
being served, and all Contractors who sign up for Service(s) and/or will be responsibie
for the Service(s) at the property to be served are required to complete the application
process.

To obtain Service(s) at a residential location:

(i) Homeowners must provide a copy of their settiement statement, and all
signers must provide the necessary information requested by KCBPU;

(i) Renters must provide a copy of their lease, and all signers must provide the
necessary information requested by KCBPU; and,

(iif) Contractors must provide the legal documents between the applicant and
the property owner, and all signers to the documents must provide the
necessary information requested by KCBPU.

Residential Service Credit Requirements:

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors who pose a substantial credit risk, as
determined by a third-party credit agency, may be charged the applicable deposit as set
out in the Fee Schedule.

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors who pose a limited risk or have no credit history,
as determined by a third-party credit agency, may be charged the applicable deposit as

set out in the Fee Schedule.

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractor who pose no credit risk, as determined by a third-
party credit agency, may not be required to pay a deposit.

Homeowners, Renters, and Contractors may not be required to pay a deposit if they:

] are a current Customer of KCBPU;

(i) have not incurred more than one Late Payment Charge assessed and have
not incurred any disconnect activity over the previous 12 months of billing
history.

Page 50f15















General Policies Applying to Customer Service
Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001

10.03 Prorated &
Estimated Bills:

10.04 Due Dates:

10.05 Waiver of Late
Payment Charge

for Customers in

Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)

(iii) An account credit will not disqualify a customer from enroliment in EPP.
Initial monthly payments on the EPP will be determined by dividing customer's past 12
months billed amount by twelve.

The monthly amount payable may be adjusted by KCBPU, based on applicable rate
changes, balance changes, and the Customer's recent consumption history.

The EPP will continue automatically unless terminated if

[0} the Customer closes the account, in which case, KCBPU will render a final
bill based on the actual unpaid balance; or,

(i) The Customer requests termination of the program, becomes eligible for
involuntary disconnection, or has a payment returned (which was caused by

Customer), in case of any of the foregoing, Customer’s unpaid balance shall
be due and payable with their next bill.

If a Customer's EPP is terminated by KCBPU, the Customer must pay the balance in full
in order to be reinstated to the EPP.

Bills for more days or less days than the normal billing cycle may be prorated for the
actual days of service in accordance with the monthly schedule applicable thereto.

Payment must be received by KCBPU on or before the indicated Due Date to avoid a
Late Payment Charge and potential disconnection of Service.

For reference, various payment options are listed below:
0] Authorized Payment Kiosk
(i) Bank Draft
(iit) Online
(iv)  Phone/Automated Phone System
(v} Drop Box at KCBPU (540 Minnesota Avenue)
(vi)  ACH (Automated Clearinghouse/Electronic Payments)
(vii)  Wire
(viiy  U.S. Mail

Note: All payments are cleared electronically including checks. Collection of payment at
a eCustomer’s location is not permitted.

Residential Customers who are at least 62 years of age or disabled, and at or below

150% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, and have a KCBPU account in the applicant’s

name, may submit an application to request a waiver of the Late Payment Charge at the
Page 10 of 15















General Policies Applying to Customer Service

Issuing Credit, Billing and Debt Collections for Electric and Water Service PC-200-001
REVISION HISTORY
Board Approval

Prior Version # Required
[Effective Date] Owner [Author] Approver % Yes

Name |Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
1.00
11-1-2022 Title |Manager of Customer Service  |General Manager

Current Version #

[Effective Date] ~ |Owner [Author] Approver
1.01 Name |Johnetta Hinson William Johnson
XX-XX-XXXX

Title [Manager of Customer Service General Manager

Description of Made verbiage and content changes to the following sections: 1.01, 1.02,
Changes: 1.03, 2.01, 4.01, 4.02, 5.01, 5.02, 5.03, 5.04, 5.05, 6.01, 7.01, 7.02, 7.03,
10.01,11.01, 11.02, 11.04, 12.00, 12.01, 13.01

Deleted sections: 7.04, 9.00,9.01

Renumbered the following sections: 10.00 and 10.01 to 9.00 and 9.01,
11.00 through 11.06 to 10.00 through 10.06, 12.00 and 12.01 to 11.00
and 11.01,13.00 and 13.01 to 12.00 and 12.01, 14.00 and 14.01 to 13.00
and 13.01, 15.00 and 15.01 to 14.00 and 14.01, 16.00 through 16.02 to
15.00 through 15.02, 17.00 and 17.01 to 16.00 and 16.01, 18.00 and
18.01 to 17.00 and 17.01.

Resolution
Number

General Manager
Signature/Date

Page 15 of 1§
Form No.: 094-1178-D (01-16)



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 10-2-2024
Agenda [tem #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, October 2, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Abbey
Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive Director Water
Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Randy Otting, Director
Accounting; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Amber Oetting; Director
Communications & Marketing; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Steve
Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Rick Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:03 PM. He welcomed all that
were listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to comment, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and
address. In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General
Manager/Staff Reports. During this section, the public could comment on the items presented
in the General Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments
were limited to three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public
who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the
bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the
public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9
to indicate they wished to address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was
subject to removal.

Page 1 of 3



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Mr. Parker, seconded by Ms. Gonzales,
and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of September 18, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of September 18,
2024, by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

ITtem #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of September 18, 2024

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of September 18,
2024, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #6— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Ttem #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  August 2024 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the
August 2024 Financials to the Board. (see attached PowerPoint.)

A motion was made to approve the August 2024 Financials as presented, by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

ii.  Revenue Forecast: Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting, presented the 2025
Revenue Forecast to the Board. He explained how the figures were generated and

showed historical usage and revenue amounts for comparison. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Otting and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Page 2 of 3



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke with the Board about future meetings
regarding the Customer Service Policy and upcoming meeting topics. He also
introduced Ms. Amber Oetting, Director of Communications and Marketing, to the
Board.

Item #8— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Scott Harding, expressed comments regarding the PILOT fee and the cost to buy
and sell power in the market.

Item #9— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked staff for their presentations.

Ms. Gonzales welcomed Ms. Oetting and thanked staff for their information shared
during both sessions.

Mr. Parker echoed Ms. Gonzales’ comments and said Go Royals.
Mr. Wakes echoed previous comments as well.
Mr. Haley thanked staff for their presentations.

Mr. Groneman welcomed Ms. Oetting and thanked staff for their information
presented.

Item 10 — Adjourn

At 7:03 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3







































































































































